From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  6/23/2010 10:30:47 AM
To: Redacted ‘

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=[Redact |;
'lindsay .brown@cpuc.ca.gov' (lindsay brown@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: PGE documents

Lindsay - megan will work with you. Megan - please call Lindsay.

From: Brown, Lindsay M. <lindsay.brown@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Tue Jun 22 23:16:12 2010

Subject: FW: PGE documents

Brian,

I have been asked to look into a deposit issue with PG&E concerning Kevin Gerhardt. Who should |
speak to at PG&E about this? Thanks!

Lindsay

From: ‘Redacted

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:18 PM
To: Green, Stephanie
Subject: FW: PGE documents

Stephanie;

Attached are the scans of the documents. As you can see | have been working on this since the end of
March.

Stand by for additional documents.

Kevin

SB GT&S 0455606
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From: Michel Holt

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:13 PM
To: ‘ Redacted

Subject: PGE documents

Here are the documents you requested

Redacted
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